Chevron

» (Chevron
March 31, 1994

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION FOR PO. Box 1150

UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION Midland, TX 78702
AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION

BLINEBRY OIL AND GAS POOL

ROLLON BRUNSON WELL # 6

536' FNL AND 2104' FEL, UNIT B

SECTION 10, T22S, R37E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Gentlemen:

Attached is the copy of the return receipt for Oxy USA, one of the offset operators to the
Rollon Brunson No. 6 application submitted March 8, 1994.

This receipt was received on March 31, 1994. Also attached is a copy of the previous
letter, dated March 29, 1994, and a copy of the original application, dated March 8, 1994.

If additional information is required, please contact me at (915) 687-7152.
Sincerely,

Lloyd Z Trautman

Sr. Petroleum Engineer
Attachments

cc: NMOCD - Hobbs
Central Files - Lease and Well Files






March 29, 1994

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION FOR
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION
BLINEBRY OIL AND GAS POOL
ROLLON BRUNSON WELL # 6

536' FNL AND 2104' FEL, UNIT B
SECTION 10, T22S, R37E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Qil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Gentlemen:

N Chevron

Chevron UL.S.A. Production Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midiand, TX 78702

Per your request, attached are copies of the return receipts from the offset operators to the

Rollon Brunson No. 6 application submitted March 8, 1994.

The receipts from Mobil Producing and OXY USA were not returned to Chevron. Mobil
called on March 23, 1994 to discuss the project, therefore they have received the notice. I
contacted OXY and they indicated the notice could not be found, so a second notice was

sent to OXY on March 28, 1994.

If additional information is required, please contact me at (915) 687-7152.

Attachments

cc: NMOCD - Hobbs
Central Files - Lease and Well Files

Lloyd V. Trautman
Sr. Petroleum Engineer



Chevron

» Chevron

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company

March 8, 1994 PO. Box 1150
Midland, Texas Midland, TX 78702

Administratiave Application for Unorthodox
Gas Well Location and Simultaneous Dedication
Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool

Rollon Brunson Well #6

536' FNL AND 2104' FEL, Unit B

Section 10, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay
Director

Gentlemen:

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. respectfully requests administrative approval for an unorthodox gas well
location on the Rollon Brunson Well No. 6 and simultaneous dedication with the Rollon
Brunson Well No 4.

Well No. 4 is dedicated to an existing non-standard gas proration unit, approved by
Administrative Order NSP-995 dated May 9, 1975. The current unit is 80 acres, which
consists of the W/2 NE/4 Section 10, T22S, R37E. Well # 4 is located 2086' FNL and 1874'
FEL (Unit G) of Section 10, T22S, R37E and Well No. 6 is located 536' FNL and 2104' FEL
(Unit B) of Section 10, T22S, R37E.

Well No. 6 was originally completed as a Drinkard producer in 1949. This well was
subsequently completed in the San Andres in 1972 and then completed as a Tubb-Drinkard
dual in 1977. The closest Blinebry Well is J. H. Hendrix's Brunson No. 5, located in Section 3,
T22S, R37E, approximately 1090 north.



Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool -2- March 9, 1994

Attached is a plat outlining the proration unit with the location of wells 4 and 6, and a map
showing the offset properties and wells.

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. has mailed, by certified mail, a copy of this application to the offset
Operators.

In view of the facts submitted, Chevron U.S.A. Inc. requests that administrative approval
of this request be granted. If additional information is required, please contact me at (915)
687-7152. '

Lloyd V. Trautman
Sr. Petroleum Engineer

Attachments

cc: NMOCD - Hobbs
C.0. Blake
F.S. Godbold / J.K. Ripley/PRU File
RE. Green/D.C. Heese
0.G. Brown /R.E. Pearl
J. Howard
Central Files - Lease and Well Files



